
Murnahan. Colleen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

McKee, Bill [BMcKee@IPSAdvantage.com] 
Thursday, September 19, 2013 7:57 AM 
Hill, Carol 
Rash, Marilyn K.; jacquelinecook@nrc.gov; Murnahan, Colleen 
Termination of RA license 
Leak Tests.pdf; Termination Form 9-19-13.pdf 

Attached is the information for termination of RA license # 42-29399-02. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

l[ 
IPS 

Bill McKee 
HSE Manager Gulf Coast Region 
105 Bercegeay Rd. 
Broussard, LA 70518 
Office: (337) 714-2100 
Fax: (337)714-2112 
Cell: (337) 288-3539 
bmckee@ipsadvantage.com 

Lack of SAFETY is a Problem 
Be Part of the Solution 

1 



U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF DISPOSITION OF MATERIALS 

Ih1tel!lTated Production Services. Inc. 
16800 Grecnspoinl Park Drive 

200S 
TX. 7706O 

EXPIRES; 

Es\ITIeled burden p!!t tespoo5e to comply w.m !h:s mandatory coIledxln request 30 rM'IUtes. 
Ths suI:wMtaI 1$ U5ed by NRC 11$ part 01 !he baSIS lOr 115 de:etrnrJati)n 1M! !he ~ 15 
reIoIsed lOr UI'tIestnded lM Send c:onvnents IIIgfI'drlg oornen estinat.e to Ihe Inlotmobon 
SeM/:t$ Branch (T..s F53I. U.S NlJ:IetJI RGg!AaIory Con'mIsSQ'l, W8SlWtgton, DC 20555-0001 , 
Of by ;,lemfl e-mai' 10 Inlocdled! Resource@nrc.gov, and III !tie Desk Ofl'icer, 0I'flCtI 
InbmatiCwl and AItaIrs. NEOB-l0202, (3150-0028). Otri:e of ~ 

If • mMn$ usajlo ~ en il'lfDrmabOn co5ocbon doe$; 

numbet. !he NRC may not conduct Of sponsoI, aM 
to,lhG n10rmatltvl CXllIedicn 

09/30/2013 

o This license has expired. 
A. LICENSE STATUS (Check the appropriate box) 

This license has not yet expired; please terminate it. 

B. 
(Check the approJJrilfte boxes and complete as necessary. Ilsdditional space Is needed, provide anachments) 

The licensee, or any individual executing this certificate on behalf of the licensee, certifies that: 

o 1. No radioactive materials have ever been procured or possessed by the licensee under this license. 

o 2. All activities authorized by this license have ceased, and all radioactive materials procured andlor possessed by the licensee 
under this license number cited above have been disposed of in the following manner. 

[{] a. Transfer of radioactive materials to the licensee listed below; 

Warrior Wirclinc Services 

o b. Disposal of radioactive materials: o 1. Directly by the licensee: 

o 2. By licensed disposal site: 

PUBLIC 
C )mmedlate R.I .... 
Ia" Nonnal R.le ••• 

NON-PUBUC 
C A.3 Sensfllv.-Securlty ReIIIecI 
C A.7 Senslllv.lnternal 

o 3. By waste contractor: 
C 0Iher:. ____ _ 

Reviewer: N o.t.:~ 

[2] C. All radioactive materials have been removed such that any remaining residual radioactivity is within the limits of 10 CFR 
Part E. and is ALARA. 

C. SURVEYS PERFORMED AND REPORTED o 1. A radiation survey was conducted by the licensee. The survey confirms: 

o a. the absence of licensed rad ioactive materials 

o b. that any remaining residual radioactivity is within the limits of 10 CFR 20. Subpart E. and is ALARA. 

o 2. A copy of the radiation survey results: 

o a. is attached ; or 0 b. is not attached (Provide explanation); or 0 c. was forwarded to NRC on: 

o 3. A radiation survey is not required as only sealed sources were ever possessed under this license. and "' .. 
o a. The results of the latest leak test are attached; and/or b. No leaking sources have ever been identified. 

M nnagcr/RSO (33 7) 288-3539 

license to 

Rash @ IPS 16800 Greenspoint Park Drive Suite 2005, Houston, TX 77060 

pmNTED NAME AND nnE 

Bill McKee 09/1812013 

IN THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE . NRC REGULAT10NS REQUIRE THAT 
AND ACCURATE IN ALL MATERlAL RESPECT. 18 U.S.C. SECTION 10<11 MAKES IT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A 

TO ANY OEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNflCD STATES AS TO ANY MATTER WITHIN I 

5 8 2 1 7 0 
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CERTIFICATE OF LEAK TEST 

L'\"I'£CRA TF..D PRODIJCTION SERVlCES 
4100 S. COUXcn. ROAD 
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 7)179 

n. b c. outIt,. WI • __ b klnd&d at: 

ISOTOPE: AmBe-Ul 

ACTIVITY; 3.0 a 
SI!RlAJ. 'f-.'UMBER: NEl:1-7I .1 

~ By: Amanda RD$W 

D ... 1Adr. TII!St Porformed: 10I17/lOJl 

0.", to k Lak YMted Apl.: "17/lO13 

ADal)'lisotlhc ~ iDdicated leulllaao.oocw microo:urieI ofrtlnl<rVable~Ioa.'. 

tsOTt:CH UBORATORY, INC. 

8Y'~ ~ """'" ....,~ 
I.oboRomy ""''''' 

•• When ao&!ys;, is ~tdy~, tooIaIIIirwIQQ lcvd is retOIdedu l.- Tnen 
0.0002S IlUcnlcwies of ftEc ..... ble COllIaIIlitIati 

"o.&b:UM 
MYMrtf. rx "111 

(lJ))"UHl 

CERTIFICATE OF LEAK TEST 

I?IoU:CRAT£D PRODUcnON S£RVJCtS 
"JOO S. CO(jl'i'cn. ROAD 
OKLAHO:>.tA CI1Y OK 7lI7t 

nw Is to «rtiI)'11w I--.b idnclfled II.: 

ISOTOPE: AmBe-141 

AC'TlVITY: 100 ",Ci 

SERIAL 'f-.'tJ}.iBER: 53'188 

~By: AIllcIIId&RDAIcs 

OIteLftkTertl'erf~ Ulfl7nUl 

Dlkto be lAIk TQted AcI1.a: 4Il11lG13 

AnII)'IiI of the swW i:nd~ IdS 1bG 0.00025 microeurics of rtmemIble ~ •• 

lSOmr ~RATORy.!NC. 

8Y'~ ~ -......, 
""""""-
··W'beaaal)'lilis~~~It''disrtlCtlrdedules:l:Thao 
O.OOO2Smi~o(~c:o~ 
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CERTIFICATE OF LEAK TEST 

ll'iTEGRATED raOD'L'CTIO:O; Sl:RVlCES 
4100 s..COllNOL ROAD 
OKLAHO;\t.\ CITY OK 731" 

"I1ob .. 10 «rtify (1m • rw..b idtati1l.od »: 

ISOTOPE; A..lk-241 
ACTMrY: 100 .. 0 

SEIUAL }.1JMlIER: 567103 

Analyzed By: AmI.adIo It.osab 

Dan'AllkTutl'monud: 10117121112 

Doote to bo= LeIIk T-.ecI AplD: 4Il"71201l 

Ao.1I~ of 1bc .... iDdIeced lc:u Ihaa 0.000l5 IIIIcrocuries of~, _1CIUDati0lL ~ . 

lSOTE(t ~R.ATORY. ~C. 

BY;~ ~ 
~RD5II:~ .........,.-
~~ Vr"ba! maI)'3iJ illpJIrOXima!cly~ ~ Ic-.'d brecarded as Las Tha:l 
1I.OOO2S lUi~ or~llIOYIbIe~ 

p.D.~"" 
,~1K797H 

(,J1) Uf..U(J 

CERTIFICATE OF LEAK TEST 

INTEGRATED PRODlICTIO!'l SERVICES 
4100 S. OOUScn. ROAD 
OKUHOMA ClTY OK 731" 

ThIs" 10 <ti'tU'y 1111.11 nrab kkattfl&d &I: 

I:'IOTOPE: AlaB.-,..1 
ACTIVITY: 100.0 

stJUAL t<:UMBER, 56& ... 

AualYlUI By: Amar.dIo RoAlcs 

~.LHkTdt&rf"orm~ 10ll7flG12 

DooIloIOMLcakT.dtd~: 4Il"712013 

AooI)W OfL'w: fto-zb iDdiA11c4 _\laD O,OQOlS ~ otl'aClOVlOlc '_ion" 

lSOTECH LA8ORATOR Y .!NC. 

BY, L .L W:, 
J=-....... """-" 
•• WlIeII anaIym; is approllimatc:1y ~ ---..uon k¥d is I"IICOl'decI as Lea Tha:I 
O,OOOl!! mlaoc>uies ofranoVl.'bIc~. 
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CERTIFICATE OF LEAK TEST 

INTEGRATED PRODlJCI10N SERVICES 
4100 S.COt"NCll. ROAD 

OKLAROMA CITY OK 'lIn 

TlIif .. 10 cutily lint • ...-ab idqti&d u, 

ISOTOPE: AmB~1 

ACTIVITY: 15..2 Ci 

SERlAL:NUMBER: N...5l3 

Analyu4 By; Al&aDda Ro$aIes 

D.Il!lLak Test Pt rformtd: 10Il7JlOll 

Date to be Leak Taud ApiII.' 41111l0lJ 

AIWysU o(tbc ,,,~b iDdiaIled less lbItn O.lXlOlS lnicrocuries of ~c mnllmilKtio!!' •• 

:;'lEt:LTOB:L 
""""".­labo:atory MIMi'" 

.. '9.'hcn auaJ.ysis is apfr"ximate.!y ~wcI. ~tio:m Ievcl i:I =onkd os Lclo!i l1wI 
0.00025 ml~ of removable C01Itamlnation. 

P.().~ liH 
Mut.Jui. IX "'761 

(fJZJ ",-tIlJ 

CERTIFICATE OF LEAK TEST 

INTEGRA. TEl) PRODUCTION SERVICES 
nOD S. COllNCD. ROAD 

OKLAHOMA crrv OK 73177 

ThIs b c:o <Vttfy Uu.1 • rwab iclqtffiod Ill' 

ISOTOPE: .uas..141 
ACTIVITY: 10G .. 0 

SERIAL NlIMBER: 568IOS 

Ana!yzed By: Amm1dI. RouleJ 

Dale Luk Ttli Performod, IGll1l2G12 

Dl ie 10 be Leak raled Api:ll: 41111201) 

ADaly.sit oftbc ~ indicatod !!ISS tbIn O.O(.(l2$ microeuries of mllovable <:ODtarnina1irul. •• 

fSOT£OJ lABORATORY, INC. 

,y, A.-l ~ 
..-. """" l.&bcntoty MWgef 

•• v.'heo aoaI~J i:I~r~I:1<!.,~CIl kvcl u=nkd.,l.e$s Thll:I 
0,00025 mi~ of~~ =inatioa. 
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CERTIFICATE OF LEAK TEST 

L.YrECRA TtD PRODUCTION SERVICES 
4100 S. COUl"ClL ROAD 

OKLAHO~OTV OK 73179 

ThU is 10 eertU'y Ibat a ..... b IdUl.llt1td I': 

ISOTOPE: AllLl.Be-141 
ACTIVITY, 3.0 Ct 

SERIAI, NUMBER.: ","EEl.'", 

AftaIyzcd By: ~ RosaIcs 

DanLe&kTcnPafbrmed: 10lt7121111 

Dale to be Ln.k TesW;l Api., "'l1lU113 

Analysis oftbe ....... b iDdicI.ted leu tb-.o O.OO()2j nW:rocuries ofl'C:lOOYablo COII~ •• 

ISOlECH LABORATORY, INC. 

BY' ~-L ~ ............... 
1..IbonUKY~ 

... When aoaIysi$ is.~~. c:JlJUlminati(lo je,,~1 is =oniedu Less Tban 
O.(l(l()'2S mic=roclJl'ifls ofretrlO"'&ble CQDtamiDation. 

l'.o..4MUIf 
Ml&JH.. 1X 1flfl 

(IJ"UJ.n#J 

CERTIFICATE OF LEAK TEST 

lNTEGRATEJ) rRODUC110N SERVICES 

4IOfS.COUXaLROAD 

OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73179 

'I'IWI is to cuti(y n.al I .... 1:1 Jdutifitd as: 

ISOTOPE: Am&.:z.tl 
ACTlVlTY': 100 mel 

SERlAlJ\'UMBEJ.: 56610. 

AIIatyz:ed By: AnIuda RDAlcs 

Date La.k T_ Pfrnllutd: 10/]712011 

Dflte to kLuk r_,"AphI: 4'l112013 

AIuJys;is ofttll! IWIb iodiePd '- than O.OOO2~ ~ of RmO,"IIbIc oollWIIiDmuL •• 

iSOTECH LADOFlATORY. fl'C. 

~~ 
l..abamJry ~laaIp 

•• v,'bca lIII&lysUis~cly ~ _1IIDi1>atiOO Ie\ICI is m:arded as Less ThuJ 
0.0002.5 ~ot~e conwninarloft. 



BETWEEN: 

Accounts Receivable/Payable 
and 

Regional Licensing Branches 

[ FOR ARPB USE I 
INFORMATION FROM WBL 

Program Code: 03110 
Status Code: Pending Tenmination 
Fee Category: SA 
Exp. Date: 
Fee Comments: 
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N 

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal 

A. REGION 

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED 

ApplicanULicensee: Integrated Production Services, Inc. 

Received Date: 09/19/2013 

Docket Number: 3038322 

Mait Control Number: 582170 
License Number: 42·29399-02 

Action Type: Termination 

2. FEE ATTACHED 

Amount: 

Check No.: 

3. COMMENTS 

Signed: 

Dale: 

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered 

1. Fee Category and Amount: 

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for: 

Amendment: 

Renewal : 

License: 

3. OTHER ______________ _ 

Signed: 

Date: 



NRC FORM 532 
(1·2012) 

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

DATE 

10103/2013 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT ANDIOR LICENSEE LICENSE NUMBER 

[{] 

o 

o 

Integrated Production Services, Inc. 
ATTN: Bill McKee, Radiation Safety Officer 
c/oMarilyn Rash@ IPS 
16800 Greenspoint Park Drive, Suite 200S 
Houston, TX 77060 

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your: 

[{] LEDER andlor 0 APPLICATION 

42·29399·02 

MAIL CONTROL NUMBER 

582170 

LICENSING ANDIOR TECHNICAL REVIEWER 

cmurnahan ~ 

DATED: 0911 8/2013 

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed. 

o AMENDMENT 0 TERMINATION 0 NEW LICENSE 0 RENEWAL 

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until 
final action has been taken by this office. 

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. 
Please fill out NRC Form 531, located at the following link: 

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rmldoc-coliections/forms/nrc531,J:1df 

Send the completed NRC Form 531 , by facsimile, to the following number: (301) 415-5387 

A copy of your action has been emailedtoourLicenseFeeandAccountsReceivableBranch. in 
our Headquarters office in Rockville , MD. You will be contacted separately if there is a fee issue 
involved . 

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When 
calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. Your application has 
been fOlwarded to a technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review, which is 
normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all other requests), 
may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below: 

Region IV 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
DNMSINMSB - B 
1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140 

NRC FORM 532 
(1·2012) 


